

Roderick Berko

16917 Triana Drive
OKC, OK
(405)371-2515
Roderickberko@gmail.com

Skills

Strong communication and technical experience. 4 years of professional film crew experience, strengthening my time management, meeting deadlines and working under pressure. Has worked many jobs in the art department so has experience rigging, loading and unloading trucks.

Experience

July 2019

Golden arm

Golden Arm Film, OKC - *Set PA*

July 2019 - August 2019

Breaking them up

TakeOne Network Corp, OKC - *Propmaster*

September 2020

Dotty & Soul

Footprint Film 5 LLC - *Set Dresser*

October 2020 - November 2020

Reagan

Rawhide productions - *Set dresser*

January 2021 - April 2021

AMERICAN UNDERDOG

Kingdom Story Company - *Set dresser*

June 2021 - July 2021

Nerfhouse Showdown

Reckless Abandonment Pictures - *Set Dresser*

September 2021 - November 2021

Seven Cemeteries

7C Productions - *Set Dresser*

February 2022

The Line

Chaos Cedar 1 Productions - *Set Dresser*

May 2022

Grey Horse

Apple Productions - *Set Dresser*

May 2022- June 2022

Reservation Dogs

MINIM Productions - *Set Dresser*

Education

August 2015 - May 2018

Oklahoma City Community College- *Certificate of Completion and Associates - Digital Cinema Production*

*Referral contacts available upon request